

I Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

Resolutions Log Sheet

Resolution No.	Sponsor	Title	Date Intro	Date of Presentation	Date Referred	Committee / Ofc Referred	Date Adopted
335-32 (COR)	Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.	Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan as the 2014 Social Worker of the Year of the National Association of Social Workers- Guam Chapter and to further extending an Un Dangkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'åse' for your service to our island's most vulnerable children, youth and manåmko' and all the people of Guam.	3/18/14 3:52 p.m.	3/21/14 6:00 p.m.			03/21/14

Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Joseph Anthony Mesngon [jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 12:58 PM
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org
Subject: PRESENTATION of RESOLUTIONS & CERTIFICATES

March 19, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators
From: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Subject: Presentation of Resolutions & Certificates

Hafa Adai!

Together, let us recognize the following individuals and organizations as they celebrate milestones in their contributions to our island community!

***Friday, March 21, 2014**

7:30pm, Chamorro Ballroom, Marriott Hotel, Tumon

Congratulating the winners of the National Association of Social Workers- Guam Chapter 2014 Awards:

Res. 335-32(COR)- Congratulating Ms. Shirley Lee Untalan as Social Worker of the Year

Res. 336-32(COR)- Congratulating Dr. Lisalinda Natividad as the Lifetime Achievement Awardee

Res. 337-32(COR)- Congratulating Ms. Isabella Fagota as Social Work Student of the Year

Res. 338-32(COR)- Congratulating Ms. Barbara Benavente as the Public Citizen Awardee

Res. 339-32(COR)- Congratulating Guam Positive Parents Together, Inc., as the Exemplary Service Provider Awardee

***Saturday, March 22, 2014**

8:30pm, Chamorro Ballroom, Marriott Hotel, Tumon

Congratulating the Guamerica Lions Club on their 22nd anniversary, coronation of Guamerica Lions Club Prince and Princess, and welcome of visiting guests from Lions Club Japan.

Cert. 113-32(COR)- Congratulating the Royal Prince and Princess on their coronation

Cert. 114-32(COR)- Recognizing the Guests of the Guamerica Lions Club from Japan

Cert. 115-32(COR)- Recognizing the outgoing President of the Guamerica Lions Club, Ms. Sumie Kuba

***Thursday, March 27, 2014**

12pm, US Naval Hospital, Agana Heights

Res. 334-32 (COR)- Congratulating Mrs. Nicolasa T Flores on the occasion of her retirement after 30 years of civil service to the U.S. Federal Government.

**Please advise Ms. Sat Leon Guerrero at 344-9421 of your attendance to assist in preparing access and directions on base.

Un dangkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'ase'!

Joseph A. Q. Mesngon
Office of Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan
32nd Guam Legislature
176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107
Tamuning, Guam 96913
Tel: 671.649.8638/0511
Fax: 671-649-0520
Please visit us at:
www.toduguan.com

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by
Derron G. Rodriguez, Jr.
R. J. Respicio

T. C. Ada	Donat T. McCordale
V. Anthony Ada	Forrest Morrison
FRANK R. AGUIAR, JR.	F. R. Nolasco
D. J.F. Cava	Vernice (Dora) C. Pangelinan
Clara M. Doolittle	Michael F. Q. San Nicolas
Michael T. Lamasco	Alan A. Yamasaki, Ph.D.
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.	



Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the "2014 Social Worker of the Year" of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dangkalo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ase'* to her for her service to our island's most vulnerable individuals and the people of Guam.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:

WHEREAS, Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven years to promoting social work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional standards; and

WHEREAS, Shirley has and continues to work with the island's most vulnerable populations across the lifespan, giving her an abundance of rewarding moments and heightened awareness, which has allowed her to move forward and work with enthusiasm and passion for her clients; and

WHEREAS, Shirley's commitment to "uplifting the human spirit" has brought her great pride in helping a homeless adolescent to give birth; in seeing the realities of abuse of our *manawak*; in understanding the struggles and continued triumphs of those suffering from mental illness, and in confronting the issues of homelessness; and

WHEREAS, Shirley continues to use this desire to be of service for each consumer, each colleague, each agency, and most importantly, for the island community, in sharing her passion and love for our people; and

WHEREAS, Shirley has served as the Secretary of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter, since 2012; and

WHEREAS, a monumental moment in Shirley's career, through her involvement on the board and with the Association's vision, was when Bill No. 461-31(COR), creating the "Social Work Practice Act" and mandating licensure for individuals practicing the art of social work within the government of Guam, was introduced; and after months of discussions and revisions, it was passed and enacted into law as Public Law 31-250 on December 12, 2012; and

WHEREAS, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by ensuring that each person who is served has access to a social worker who has been trained to provide ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered - views that sometimes are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

WHEREAS, Shirley's passion for social work was nurtured and formed while she was serving as an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary, Inc., providing youth with positive guidance; and

WHEREAS, Shirley's contributions to the island can be found in her participation in various organizations, such as the Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault and Family Violence, and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

WHEREAS, in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with WestCare's *Gaibaa* Project, and through her perseverance against resistance, Shirley has helped to bring a very controversial topic into the public forum, and she continues to assist in alleviating public assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing, and increasing social awareness of the risks of unprotected sex, while maintaining WestCare's vision; and

WHEREAS, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she has touched; and she continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude emphasizing social justice and self-determination for each and every person, while increasing the public's awareness and integrity of the social work profession; and

WHEREAS, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy and Nancy Lee; and she shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr. Patrick Untalan; and they both celebrate life with their beautiful daughter, Layla Jade; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Committee on Rules of *I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan* does hereby, on behalf of *I Liheslaturan Guahan* and the people of Guam, recognize and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the "2014 Social Worker of the Year" of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and does further extend *Un Dangkalo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ase'* to her for her service to our island's most vulnerable individuals, and the people of Guam; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of the same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan; and to the Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo, *I Moya'laben Guahan*.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE 21ST DAY OF MARCH 2014.

JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D.
Speaker

RORY J. RESPICIO
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

RORY J. RESPICIO
Acting Legislative Secretary



3/2/14

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by:

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
R. J. Respicio
T. C. Ada
V. Anthony Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
B. J.F. Cruz
Chris M. Dueñas
Michael T. Limtiaco
Brant T. McCreadie
Tommy Morrison
T. R. Muña Barnes
Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan
Michael F. Q. San Nicolas
Aline A. Yamashita, Ph.D.
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable individuals, and the people of Guam.

1 **BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF *I MINA'TRENTAI***
2 ***DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN:***

3 **WHEREAS,** Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven years to
4 promoting social work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional standards;
5 and

6 **WHEREAS,** Shirley has and continues to work with the island’s most vulnerable
7 populations across the lifespan, giving her an abundance of rewarding moments and
8 heightened awareness, which has allowed her to move forward and work with enthusiasm
9 and passion for her clients; and

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s commitment to “uplifting the human spirit” has brought her
2 great pride in helping a homeless adolescent to give birth; in seeing the realities of abuse of
3 our *manamko*; in understanding the struggles and continued triumphs of those suffering from
4 mental illness, and in confronting the issues of homelessness; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to use this desire to be of service for each consumer,
6 each colleague, each agency, and most importantly, for the island community, in sharing her
7 passion and love for our people; and

8 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has served as the Secretary of the National Association of Social
9 Workers, Guam Chapter, since 2012; and

10 **WHEREAS**, a monumental moment in Shirley’s career, through her involvement on
11 the board and with the Association’s vision, was when Bill No. 461-31(COR), creating the
12 “Social Work Practice Act” and mandating licensure for individuals practicing the art of
13 social work within the government of Guam, was introduced; and after months of
14 discussions and revisions, it was passed and enacted into law as Public Law 31-250 on
15 December 12, 2012; and

16 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by ensuring that
17 each person who is served has access to a social worker who has been trained to provide
18 ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered - views that sometimes
19 are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

20 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s passion for social work was nurtured and formed while she
21 was serving as an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary, Inc., providing youth with positive
22 guidance; and

23 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s contributions to the island can be found in her participation in
24 various organizations, such as the Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault and Family
25 Violence, and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

26 **WHEREAS**, in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with WestCare’s *Guåhan*
27 Project, and through her perseverance against resistance, Shirley has helped to bring a very
28 controversial topic into the public forum; and she continues to assist in alleviating public
29 assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing, and increasing social awareness of the risks of
30 unprotected sex, while maintaining WestCare’s vision; and

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she has
2 touched; and she continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude emphasizing social justice
3 and self-determination for each and every person, while increasing the public’s awareness
4 and integrity of the social work profession; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy and Nancy Lee; and she
6 shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr. Patrick Untalan; and they both celebrate
7 life with their beautiful daughter, Layla Jade; now therefore, be it

8 **RESOLVED**, that the Committee on Rules of *I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan*
9 *Guåhan* does hereby, on behalf of *I Liheslaturan Guåhan* and the people of Guam, recognize
10 and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of
11 the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and does further extend *Un*
12 *Dångkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'åse'* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable
13 individuals, and the people of Guam; and be it further

14 **RESOLVED**, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
15 certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of the
16 same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan; and to the Honorable Edward
17 J.B. Calvo, *I Maga'lahaen Guåhan*.

**DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I
MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN ON THE 21ST DAY OF
MARCH 2014.**



JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D.
Speaker



RORY J. RESPICIO
Chairperson, Committee on Rules



RORY J. RESPICIO
Acting Legislative Secretary



COMMITTEE ON RULES

I Mina'trentai Dos na Libeslaturan Guåhan • 32ND Guam Legislature
 www.guamlegislature.com • 155 Hesler Place, Hagåtña, Guam 96910
 www.roryforguam.com • email: roryforguam@gmail.com • Tel: (671)472-7679 • Fax: (671)472-3547

VOTING SHEET

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR) Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.- “Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth and *manåmko’*, and the people of Guam.”

	SIGNATURE	DATE	TO ADOPT	TO NOT ADOPT	TO ABSTAIN
SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO Chairperson					
SENATOR THOMAS C. ADA Vice-Chairperson					
SPEAKER JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D. Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
VICE-SPEAKER BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
SENATOR VICENTE (Ben) C. PANGELINAN Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. Member	<i>[Signature]</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
SENATOR FRANK BLAS AGUON, JR. Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
SENATOR MICHAEL F.Q. SAN NICOLAS Member					
SENATOR V. ANTHONY ADA Minority Member					
SENATOR ALINE YAMASHITA Minority Member	<i>evote</i>	<i>3/21/14</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		

2014 MAR 21 PM 5:27 ML

For Sponsor's Office Use Only

Sponsor Signature: *[Signature]*

Staff Contact Person: *Joe Mesngua*

Date: *3/21/14*

For COR/Clerk's Office Use Only

Name: *M. Mafme*

Date: *3/21/14*

Notes:

7 Certified _____ Returned



PLEASE VOTE, presentation TODAY, March 21 for Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 12:15 PM
 To: Speaker Judi Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com>, Senator Tina Rose Muna Barnes <senator@tinamunabarnes.com>, Senator Benjamin JF Cruz <senator@senatorbjcruz.com>, "Senator Rory J. Respicio" <roryforguam@gmail.com>, Senator Vicente ben Pangelinan <senbenp@guam.net>, Senator Tom Ada <office@senatorada.org>, "Senator Aline Yamashita, PhD" <aline4families@gmail.com>, Senator V Anthony Ada <senatortonyada@guamlegislature.org>, "Frank Aguon, Jr." <aguon4guam@gmail.com>, Senator Michael San Nicolas <senatorsannicolas@gmail.com>

Hafa Adai, COR Members:


Attached, please find the final version **Resolution No. 335-32 (COR) Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. "Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the "2014 Social Worker of the Year" of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ase'* to her for her service to our island's most vulnerable children, youth and *manamko'*, and the people of Guam."**, which your action is respectfully requested.

Please indicate your preferred action, based on the following options:

- To Adopt;
- To Not Adopt;
- To Abstain; or
- To Place in Inactive File.

Please submit your response ASAP. Presentation is TODAY, March 21. Your responses will be logged into the COR Vote Sheet for Resolution No. 335-32 (COR), which will be filed with the Committee on Rules, via the Office of the Clerk of the Legislature.

SI YU'OS MA'ASE'

 **Res. No. 335-32 (COR) ROUTING.pdf**
99K

Aline Yamashita <aline4families@gmail.com>
To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 12:17 PM

To adopt

[Quoted text hidden]

Frank Aguon, Jr. <aguon4guam@gmail.com>
To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 1:02 PM

To adopt.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

SENATOR FRANK B. AGUON, JR.

Chairman, Committee on Guam-US Military Relocation, Homeland Security, Veterans Affairs, and Judiciary
Mina Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan (Thirty-Second Guam Legislature)

155 Hesler Street

Hagatna, Guam 96910

email: aguon4guam@gmail.com

Contact Nos. Office, 475-GUM1/2 (4861/2)

[Quoted text hidden]

BJ Cruz <senator@senatorbjcruz.com>
To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 1:10 PM

To adopt. Bjcruz

Sent from my iPhone

[Quoted text hidden]

<Res. No. 335-32 (COR) ROUTING.pdf>

BJ Cruz <senator@senatorbjcruz.com>
To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 1:10 PM

To adopt. Bjcruz

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2014, at 12:15 PM, Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

<Res. No. 335-32 (COR) ROUTING.pdf>

Senator ben c. pangelinan <senbenp@guam.net>
To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 1:57 PM

Cc: "Senator ben c. pangelinan" <senbenp@guam.net>

ADOPT

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Chairman.

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land.

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Tel. (671) 473-4236

Fax. (671) 473-4238

E-Mail. senbenp@guam.net

Webpage. senbenp.com

www.guamlegislature.org

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

<Res. No. 335-32 (COR) ROUTING.pdf>

Tina Muna Barnes <Senator@tinamunabarnes.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 2:04 PM

Reply-To: Tina Muna Barnes <Senator@tinamunabarnes.com>

To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

to adopt

From: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

To: Speaker Judi Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com>; Senator Tina Rose Muna Barnes

<senator@tinamunabarnes.com>; Senator Benjamin JF Cruz <senator@senatorbjcruz.com>; Senator Rory J.

Respicio <roryforguam@gmail.com>; Senator Vicente ben Pangelinan <senbenp@guam.net>; Senator Tom Ada

<office@senatorada.org>; "Senator Aline Yamashita, PhD" <aline4families@gmail.com>; Senator V Anthony

Ada <senatorlonyada@guamlegislature.org>; "Frank Aguon, Jr." <aguon4guam@gmail.com>; Senator Michael

San Nicolas <senatorsannicolas@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 12:15 PM

Subject: PLEASE VOTE, presentation TODAY, March 21 for Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

[Quoted text hidden]

Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com>

Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 3:48 PM

To: Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatorrodriguez@gmail.com>

TO ADOPT

[Quoted text hidden]

—
Ufisinan I Etmås Ge'helo'Gi Lihelaturan Guåhan
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.
Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko
Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs

155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 472-3586 Fax: (671) 472-3589

www.guamlegislature.com / speaker@judiwonpat.com



COMMITTEE ON RULES

I Mina'trentai Dos na Libeslaturan Guahan • 32ND Guam Legislature

www.guamlegislature.com • 155 Hesler Place, Hagåtña, Guam 96910

www.roryforguam.com • email: roryforguam@gmail.com • Tel: (671)472-7679 • Fax: (671)472-3547

VOTING SHEET

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR) Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.- “Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’ase’* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth and *manâmkò*, and the people of Guam.”

	SIGNATURE	DATE	TO ADOPT	TO NOT ADOPT	TO ABSTAIN
SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO Chairperson					
SENATOR THOMAS C. ADA Vice-Chairperson					
SPEAKER JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D. Member					
VICE-SPEAKER BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ Member					
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES Member					
SENATOR VICENTE (Ben) C. PANGELINAN Member					
SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. Member					
SENATOR FRANK BLAS AGUON, JR. Member					
SENATOR MICHAEL F.Q. SAN NICOLAS Member					
SENATOR V. ANTHONY ADA Minority Member					
SENATOR ALINE YAMASHITA Minority Member					

For Sponsor’s Office Use Only

Sponsor Signature: _____

Staff Contact Person: _____

Date: _____

For COR/Clerk’s Office Use Only

_____ Certified _____ Returned

Name: _____

Date: _____

Notes: _____

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by:

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dângkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth, and *manåmko’*, and the people of Guam.

1 **BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I**
2 ***MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN:***

3 **WHEREAS**, Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven years to
4 promoting social work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional
5 standards; and

6 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has and continues to work with the island’s most
7 vulnerable populations across the lifespan, giving her an abundance of rewarding
8 moments and heightened awareness, which has allowed her to move forward and
9 work with enthusiasm and passion for her clients; and

10 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s commitment to “uplifting the human spirit” has brought
11 her great pride in helping a homeless adolescent to give birth; in seeing the realities of
12 abuse of our *manamko*; in understanding the struggles and continued triumphs of
13 those suffering from mental illness, and in confronting the issues of homelessness; and

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to use this desire to be of service for each
2 consumer, each colleague, each agency, and most importantly, for the island
3 community, in sharing her passion and love for our people; and

4 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has served as the Secretary of the National Association of
5 Social Workers, Guam Chapter, since 2012; and

6 **WHEREAS**, a monumental moment in Shirley’s career, through her
7 involvement on the board and with the Association’s vision, was when Bill No. 461-
8 31(COR), creating the “Social Work Practice Act” and mandating licensure for
9 individuals practicing the art of social work within the government of Guam, was
10 introduced; and after months of discussions and revisions, it was passed and enacted
11 into law as Public Law 31-250 on December 12, 2012; and

12 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by ensuring
13 that each person who is served has access to a social worker who has been trained to
14 provide ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered - views
15 that sometimes are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

16 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s passion for social work was nurtured and formed while
17 she was serving as an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary, Inc., providing youth
18 with positive guidance; and

19 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s contributions to the island can be found in her
20 participation in various organizations, such as the Guam Coalition Against Sexual
21 Assault and Family Violence, and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

1 **WHEREAS**, in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with WestCare’s
2 *Guåhan* Project, and through her perseverance against resistance, Shirley has helped
3 to bring a very controversial topic into the public forum; and she continues to assist in
4 alleviating public assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing, and increasing social
5 awareness of the risks of unprotected sex, while maintaining WestCare’s vision; and

6 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she has
7 touched; and she continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude emphasizing social
8 justice and self-determination for each and every person, while increasing the public’s
9 awareness and integrity of the social work profession; and

10 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy and Nancy Lee;
11 and she shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr. Patrick Untalan; and they
12 both celebrate life with their beautiful daughter, Layla Jade; now therefore, be it

13 **RESOLVED**, that the Committee on Rules of *I Mina’Trentai Dos Na*
14 *Liheslaturan Guåhan* does hereby, on behalf of *I Liheslaturan Guåhan* and the people
15 of Guam, recognize and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014
16 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam
17 Chapter; and does further extend *Un Dångkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for her
18 service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth and *manåmko’*, and the people
19 of Guam; and be it further

20 **RESOLVED**, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
21 certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of

- 1 the same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan; and to the Honorable
- 2 Edward J.B. Calvo, *I Maga'lahen Guåhan*.

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÁHAN
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by:

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
R. J. Respicio
T. C. Ada
V. Anthony Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
B. J.F. Cruz
Chris M. Dueñas
Michael T. Limtiaco
Brant T. McCreadie
Tommy Morrison
T. R. Muña Barnes
Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan
Michael F. Q. San Nicolas
Aline A. Yamashita, Ph.D.
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam Chapter; and to further extending *Un Dângkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for her service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth, and *manåmko’*, and the people of Guam.

1 **BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I**
2 ***MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÁHAN:***

3 **WHEREAS,** Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven years to
4 promoting social work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional
5 standards; and

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has and continues to work with the island’s most
2 vulnerable populations across the lifespan, giving her an abundance of rewarding
3 moments and heightened awareness, which has allowed her to move forward and
4 work with enthusiasm and passion for her clients; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s commitment to “uplifting the human spirit” has brought
6 her great pride in helping a homeless adolescent to give birth; in seeing the realities of
7 abuse of our *manamko*; in understanding the struggles and continued triumphs of
8 those suffering from mental illness, and in confronting the issues of homelessness; and

9 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to use this desire to be of service for each
10 consumer, each colleague, each agency, and most importantly, for the island
11 community, in sharing her passion and love for our people; and

12 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has served as the Secretary of the National Association of
13 Social Workers, Guam Chapter, since 2012; and

14 **WHEREAS**, a monumental moment in Shirley’s career, through her
15 involvement on the board and with the Association’s vision, was when Bill No. 461-
16 31(COR), creating the “Social Work Practice Act” and mandating licensure for
17 individuals practicing the art of social work within the government of Guam, was
18 introduced; and after months of discussions and revisions, it was passed and enacted
19 into law as Public Law 31-250 on December 12, 2012; and

20 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by ensuring
21 that each person who is served has access to a social worker who has been trained to

1 provide ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered - views
2 that sometimes are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

3 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s passion for social work was nurtured and formed while
4 she was serving as an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary, Inc., providing youth
5 with positive guidance; and

6 **WHEREAS**, Shirley’s contributions to the island can be found in her
7 participation in various organizations, such as the Guam Coalition Against Sexual
8 Assault and Family Violence, and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

9 **WHEREAS**, in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with WestCare’s
10 *Guåhan* Project, and through her perseverance against resistance, Shirley has helped
11 to bring a very controversial topic into the public forum; and she continues to assist in
12 alleviating public assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing, and increasing social
13 awareness of the risks of unprotected sex, while maintaining WestCare’s vision; and

14 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she has
15 touched; and she continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude emphasizing social
16 justice and self-determination for each and every person, while increasing the public’s
17 awareness and integrity of the social work profession; and

18 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy and Nancy Lee;
19 and she shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr. Patrick Untalan; and they
20 both celebrate life with their beautiful daughter, Layla Jade; now therefore, be it

21 **RESOLVED**, that the Committee on Rules of *I Mina’Trentai Dos Na*
22 *Liheslaturan Guåhan* does hereby, on behalf of *I Liheslaturan Guåhan* and the people

Comment [1]: Specify Whose vision -- WestCare's ?

Comment [MM2]: Spoke with Joe Mesngon 3/21/14 @ 11:48 a.m. Change from their to WestCare's

Deleted: their

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

Deleted: ¶

1 of Guam, recognize and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan on being the “2014
2 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, Guam
3 Chapter; and does further extend *Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’ase’* to her for her
4 service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth and *manamko’*, and the people
5 of Guam; and be it further

6 **RESOLVED**, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
7 certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of
8 the same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan; and to the Honorable
9 Edward J.B. Calvo, *I Maga’lahen Guåhan*.

**DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN ON THE DAY OF
MARCH 2014.**

JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D.
Speaker

BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES
Legislative Secretary

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by:

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
R. J. Respicio
T. C. Ada
V. Anthony Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
B. J.F. Cruz
Chris M. Dueñas
Michael T. Limtiaco
Brant T. McCreadie
Tommy Morrison
T. R. Muña Barnes
Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan
Michael F. Q. San Nicolas
Aline A. Yamashita, Ph.D.
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan ~~onas being~~ the “2014 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers, ~~—~~Guam Chapter; and to further extending ~~an~~ *Un Dângkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’* to her for ~~you~~her service to our island’s most vulnerable children, youth and ~~manåmko’~~; and ~~all~~ the people of Guam.

Formatted: Font: Italic

1 **BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I**
2 ***MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN:***

3 **WHEREAS**, Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven (7) years to
4 promoting social work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional
5 standards; and

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has and continues to work with the island's most
2 vulnerable populations across the lifespan, giving her an abundance of rewarding
3 moments and heightened awareness, which has allowed her to move forward, and
4 working with enthusiasm and passion for her clients; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley's commitment to "uplifting the human spirit" has
6 brought her great pride in helping a homeless adolescent to give birth; into seeing the
7 realities of abuse of our manamko; into understanding the struggles and continued
8 triumphs of those suffering from mental illness; and in confronting the issues of
9 homelessness; and

10 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to use this desire to be of service for each
11 consumer, each colleague, each agency, and most importantly, for the island
12 community, in sharing her passion and love for our people; and

13 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has served as the Secretary of the National Association of
14 Social Workers, —Guam Chapter, as Secretary since 2012; and

15 **WHEREAS**, as monumental moment in her Shirley's career, Shirley, through
16 her involvement on the board and with the Association's vision, was when Bill No.
17 461-31(COR)2, creating the "Social Work Practice Act" and mandating licensure for
18 individuals practicing the art of social work within the government of Guam, was
19 introduced; and after months of discussions and revisions, it was passed and enacted
20 into law as Public Law 31-250 was enacted on December 12, 2012 creating the Social
21 Work Practice Act mandating licensure for individuals practicing the art of social
22 work within the government of Guam; and

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by ensuring
2 that each person who is served has access to a social worker who has been trained to
3 provide ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered - views
4 that sometimes are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley's passion for social work was nurtured and formed while
6 she was serving as an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary, Inc., providing youth
7 with positive guidance; and

8 **WHEREAS**, Shirley's contributions to the island can be found in her
9 participation in various organizations, ~~memberships~~ such as the Guam Coalition
10 Against Sexual Assault and Family Violence, and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

11 **WHEREAS**, ~~Shirley,~~ in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with
12 WestCare's Gua^ahan Project, and through her perseverance against resistance, Shirley
13 has helped to bring a very controversial topic into the public forum; and she continues
14 to assist in alleviating public assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing, and
15 increasing social awareness of the risks of unprotected sex, while maintaining their
16 vision; and

17 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she has
18 touched; and

19 ~~**WHEREAS**~~, ~~shirley~~ continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude emphasizing
20 social justice and self-determination for each and every person, while increasing the
21 public's awareness and integrity of the social work profession; and

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

1 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ Jimmy ~~and and Mrs.~~
2 Nancy Lee; and she

3 ~~**WHEREAS**, Shirley~~ shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr. Patrick
4 Untalan; and they both

5 ~~**WHEREAS**, Shirley, along with Patrick,~~ celebrate life ~~within~~ their beautiful
6 daughter, Layla Jade; ~~and~~ now therefore, be it

7 **RESOLVED**, that the Committee on Rules of I Mina'Trentai Dos Na
8 Liheslaturan Guåhan does hereby, on behalf of I Liheslaturan Guåhan and the people
9 of Guam, recognize and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan onas being the “2014
10 Social Worker of the Year” of the National Association of Social Workers,- Guam
11 Chapter; and does further extend ~~an~~ Un Dângkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'åse' to her for her
12 service to our island's most vulnerable children, youth and manåmko', and ~~all~~ the
13 people of Guam; and be it further

14 **RESOLVED**, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on
15 Rules certify, and the Legislative Secretary ~~of the Legislature~~ attest to, the adoption
16 hereof, and that copies of the same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee
17 Untalan; and to the Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo, *I Maga'lahren Guåhan*.

**DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN ON THE 14TH DAY OF
~~MARCH~~FEBRUARY 2014.**

JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D.

BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Bold

Speaker

Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES
Legislative Secretary

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2014 Second Regular Session

Resolution No. 335-32 (COR)

Introduced by:

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

2014 MAR 18 PM 3:52

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan as the 2014 Social Worker of the Year of the National Association of Social Workers- Guam Chapter and to further extending an *Un Dångkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'åse'* for your service to our island's most vulnerable children, youth and manåmko' and all the people of Guam.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN:

WHEREAS, Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan has dedicated the past seven (7) years to promoting Social Work as a profession with the utmost ethical and professional standards; and

WHEREAS, Shirley has and continues to work with the islands' most vulnerable populations across the lifespan giving her an abundance of moments and heightened awareness allowing her to move forward, working with enthusiasm and passion for her clients; and

WHEREAS, Shirley's commitment to 'uplifting the human spirit' has brought her great pride in helping a homeless adolescent give birth; to the realities

1 of abuse of our manamko; to understanding the struggles and continued triumphs
2 of those suffering with mental illness; and homelessness; and

3 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to use this desire for each consumer, each
4 colleague, each agency and most importantly for the island community sharing her
5 passion and love for our people; and

6 **WHEREAS**, Shirley has served the National Association of Social
7 Workers- Guam Chapter as Secretary since 2012; and

8 **WHEREAS**, as monumental moment in her career, Shirley, through her
9 involvement on the board and with the association's vision, Bill 461-32 was
10 introduced and after months of discussions and revisions, Public Law 31-250 was
11 enacted on December 12, 2012 creating the Social Work Practice Act mandating
12 licensure for individuals practicing the art of social work within the government of
13 Guam; and

14 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is a true believer in upholding the profession by
15 ensuring each person served has access to a social worker who has been trained to
16 provide ethically sound services that are holistic, client driven and centered- views
17 that are not initially met with enthusiasm; and

18 **WHEREAS**, Shirley's passion for social work was nurtured and formed
19 while an AmeriCorps volunteer with Sanctuary Inc., providing youth with positive
20 guidance; and

21 **WHEREAS**, Shirley's contributions to the island can be found in various
22 organization memberships such as the Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault and
23 Family Violence and the Guam Homeless Coalition; and

24 **WHEREAS**, Shirley, in her work as a Risk Reduction Counselor with
25 WestCare's Guahan Project, through perseverance against resistance, has helped
26 bring a very controversial topic into public forum and continues to assist in
27 alleviating public assumptions, increasing HIV and STD testing and increasing

1 social awareness of the risks of unprotected sex, while maintaining their vision;
2 and

3 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is known to be an inspiration to those whose lives she
4 has touched; and

5 **WHEREAS**, Shirley continues to endorse and exemplify an attitude
6 emphasizing social justice and self-determination for each and every person, while
7 increasing the public's awareness and integrity of the profession; and

8 **WHEREAS**, Shirley is the daughter of Mr. Jimmy and Mrs. Nancy Lee; and

9 **WHEREAS**, Shirley shares her life and love with her proud husband, Mr.
10 Patrick Untalan; and

11 **WHEREAS**, Shirley, along with Patrick, celebrate life in their beautiful
12 daughter, Layla Jade; and now, be it

13 **RESOLVED**, that *I Liheslaturan Guåhan* and the people of Guam,
14 recognize and congratulate Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan as the 2014 Social Worker of
15 the Year of the National Association of Social Workers- Guam Chapter and further
16 extend an Un Dângkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'åse' for her service to our island's most
17 vulnerable children, youth and manåmko' and all the people of Guam.; and be it
18 further

19 **RESOLVED**, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on
20 Rules certify, and the Secretary of the Legislature attest to, the adoption hereof,
21 and that copies of the same be thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shirley Lee Untalan;
22 and to the Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo, *I Maga'lahen Guåhan*.

**DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES
OF I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN ON THE _____
DAY OF _____, 2014.**

Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker

Rory J. Respicio
Chairman, Committee on Rules

Tina Rose Muna Barnes
Legislative Secretary